
 [External Email]

From: kathy sutherland
To: Mendez, Zacharias
Cc: Burnham, Nicolle
Subject: Re: SAAG Questions Follow Up Meeting
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 7:52:38 PM

 

 

Thanks for reaching out Zach!
If it's still an option - how about 9:30?
Kathy

Kathy Sutherland
408-930-9942

On Friday, June 19, 2020, 02:39:49 PM PDT, Mendez, Zacharias <zacharias.mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
wrote:

Hello Kathy, 

I am following up to help schedule some time with Nicolle and myself to discuss some of
the additional question you had about the next steps for the DSAP. Right now, it looks like
Tuesday, June 23rd from 9AM to 10AM next week would work on our end to continue
the
conversation. Let me know if this time will work for you, if so I can send out a meeting
request right away. 

 If no, if you could please provide me with a few times that would work I can see if we can
shift things around to make this happen. 

Thank you, 
Zak 

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
City
Hall | Tel:
408.793.4171
200
East Santa Clara Street, San
José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun
sanjoseca.gov/prns    |  www.vivcallesj.org 

 

mailto:kathysutherland@pacbell.net
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=81be3b4e335149279c6d62ee5d0a375d-Mendez, Zac
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=199f601ede434162969c28d569ce8ed4-Burnham, Ni
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vivacallesj.org%2F&data=01%7C01%7CZacharias.Mendez%40sanjoseca.gov%7C869d108a96ac4cde74df08d817207c05%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=aLWWY4pmGTAjrdAJS%2F5d%2FQRQHwrIEmaIt4nGurVo1WA%3D&reserved=0


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

 




